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Dodge, Tamara

From: Larson, Brian

Sent: Monday, June 08, 2015 2:40 PM

To: Dodge, Tamara

Subject: FW: suggestion for abortion amendment
FYI

From: Becker, Kelly

Sent: Monday, June 08, 2015 2:37 PM

To: Larson, Brian

Subject: Re: suggestion for abortion amendment

Please amend the reporting requirements to match p. 6 language
940.15

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun §, 2015, at 9:23 AM, Larson, Brian <Brian.Larson@legis.wisconsin.govs> wrote:

Kelly,

Before you get this introduced, we suggest you also amend the reporting requirement in the bill, on
page 3, lines 15-17, so that it will also match s. 940.15. Call me to discuss.

| am also calling Tami Dodge to convey this suggestion...

Brian

From: LRB.Legal

Sent: Friday, June 05, 2015 2:10 PM

To: Larson, Brian

Subject: LRB 15a0585 Topic: Physician not required to increase risk to woman to preserve life of unborn
child

Draft Requester: Sen. Jon Erpenbach

The attached proposal has been jacketed for introduction.
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SENATE AMENDIVIEI(
TO SENATE BILL 179

L
At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

v’
1. Page 3, line 15: delete lines 15 to 17 and substitute “the method of abortion

not used would have increased the risk to the woman.”.

L [’
2. Page 6, line 21: after “survive.” insert “Nothing in this paragraph requires

a physician performing an abortion to employ a method of abortion which, in his or
her medical judgment based on the particular facts of the case before him or her,
would increase the risk to the woman.”.

(END)



